Jack Venrick

From: Jack Venrick [jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org]
Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2023 10:12 AM

Subject: FW: A Special Event In August- Mark Your Calendar!
Attachments: DId Your Vote Actually Count Kirk MacKenzie.pdf
Importance: High

July 29, 2023

bee: Group 1, Group 2, Group 3, Group 4, Group 5, Group 6, Group 7, Group 8, Group 9, Group
10

Subject: August 16 -17, 2023 MARK YOUR CALENDAR

Link below to add your email to the Mike Lindell Team all states election discovery
announcement on August 16-17 and add referral code “Ben Garrison”.
1. YOUR action will support our Montana conservative hero cartoonists Ben & Tina Garrison
AND
2. Mike Lindell who is spending millions to expose every state and county that is defying the
escalating corrupt and illegal elections in America bringing down our once free Republic.
3. Montana State is not cooperating with a demand by 200 some Citizens including electrical
engineers to remove the ES&S COMPUTING/CALCULATING machines and go to hand
counting, see attached PDF.

Jack

Jack Venrick
Rollins, Montana
www.freedomforallseasons.org

jacksranch@freedomforallseasons.org
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M.S. Industrial Engineering

From: grrrgraphics.activehosted.com@s10.avll.acemsrva.com
[mailto:grrrgraphics.activehosted.com@s10.avll.acemsrva.com] On Behalf Of GrrrGraphics
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 3:03 PM

To: Jack Venrick

Subject: A Special Event In August- Mark Your Calendar!

Patriots Assemble!

The plan to save our great republic will be revealed on August 16-17th.
We are not at liberty to tell you the details but it will change the course of America's
history.

I am sending you my own personal invitation to join me and thousands of others, by
signing up with a valid email.

The event is free, costing only your time. We are tasked with spreading the invite to
put eyes on this event, which we ask that you should share with your fence-sitting
friends.

Full disclosure: We are paid a small share for each valid email that signs up to view
the live stream. By signing up you and your friends, not only can you partake in
American history, but you will support Ben Garrison cartoons AND receive a free
gift for signing up! It's easy!

Here is how to register:

Go to lindellevent.com
Enter your email address

Enter referral code: Ben Garrison

Thank you for supporting Ben and Tina and doing your part to save America!
Please share with 'frens' and family!

—Ben and Tina Garrison
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